
 

 

MEMO 
 
 

 
 
Date:  November 4, 2010 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Sue Matz, Linkage to the Membership Task Group Chair 
 
Subject: Status Report 
 
 
The Linkage to the Membership Task Group met on October 19 to begin its work in identifying the best way to 
communicate with the membership on key issues facing the council in the coming year.  The task group is made 
up of operational volunteers and board members (Christi West, Ann Hartmann, Sue Matz). 
 
Guiding principles for communication between the board and the membership were drafted and are included 
with this memo.  Board members should feel free to provide input to these draft guiding principles.  In addition, 
the various audiences were identified and we began to generate ways in which we can best communicate with 
each audience.  We will continue to provide updates to the board and will ask for input as we go through this 
process. 
 
At the January board meeting, we will report on plans for communicating through the council annual meeting. 
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